# Chancellor's Distinguished Fellows Program 2007-2008 Selective Bibliography UC Irvine Libraries

# Thomas C. Schelling

6 March 2008

Prepared by:
Daniel C. Tsang
Economics, Political Science,
Asian American Studies
& Acting Film & Media Studies
Bibliographer
dtsang@uci.edu

# **Table of Contents**

Books by Schelling	1
Book Chapters by Schelling	2
Rand and Other Reports by Schelling	5
Journal and Magazine Articles by Schelling	5
Newspaper Articles by Schelling	7
Web Articles by Schelling	8
Books and Theses about Schelling	8
Articles about Schelling	9
Reviews of Schelling's Books	11
Web Articles about Schelling	13

Articles cited may contain hyperlinks to UCI-licensed resources. To connect from off-campus: <a href="http://www.lib.uci.edu/services/how/connect.html">http://www.lib.uci.edu/services/how/connect.html</a> Pagination may refer only to first page of the cited article.

# **Books by Schelling**

*Micromotives and Macrobehavior*. New York: Norton, 2006. New edition. Langson Library Call Number H61 .S355 2006

Strategies of Commitment and Other Essays. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 2006.

Langson Library Call Number HB846.8 .S34 2006

The Western Community and the Gorbachev Challenge. Baden-Baden: Nomos Verlagsgesellschaft, 1989. Co-edited with Armand Clesse. Langson Library Call Number DK286.5 .W48 1989

*Choice and Consequence*. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1984. Langson Library Call Number H35 .S335 1984

*Incentives for Environmental Protection*. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1983. Editor. Langson Library Call Number HC79.E5 I513 1983

Thinking Through the Energy Problem. New York: Committee for Economic Development, 1979.

Langson Library Call Number HD9502.U52 S32

*Micromotives and Macrobehavior*. New York: Norton, 1978. Langson Library Call Number H61 .S355 1978

*Arms and Influence*. New Haven, CT: Yale University Press, 1966. Langson Library Call Number U104 .S33

Strategy and Arms Control. New York: Twentieth Century Fund, 1961. Langson Library Call Number UA11 .S27

*The Strategy of Conflict*. Cambridge, MA: Harvard University Press, 1960. Langson Library Call Number BF637.N4 S3 c. 2

*International Economics*. Boston, MA: Allyn and Bacon, 1958. Langson Library Call Number HF1411 .S297

National Income Behavior: An Introduction to Algebraic Analysis. New York: McGraw-Hill, 1951. Based on his Ph.D thesis at Harvard University, 1951. Langson Library Call Number HA40.I5 S35

#### **Book Chapters by Schelling**

"The Marshall Plan: A Model for What?" In: John Agnew and J. Nicholas Entrikin, eds. *The Marshall Plan Today: Model and Metaphor*. New York: Routledge, 2004. http://www.economicsnetbase.com/books/2732/0714655147ch9.pdf

"Commitment: Deliberate vs. Involuntary." In: Randloph M. Nesse, ed. *Evolution and the Capacity for Commitment*. New York: Russell Sage Foundation, 2001.

"Commitment." In: Peter Newman ed. *The New Palgrave Dictionary of Economics and the Law*. Macmillan, 1998.

"Comment." In: Climate Change Policy, Economic Growth, and Environmental Quality. Washington DC: American Council for Capital Formation, Center for Policy Research, April 1998.

"Social Mechanisms and Social Dynamics." In: Peter Hedström and Richard Swedberg, eds. *Social Mechanisms: An Analytical Approach to Social Theory*. New York: Cambridge University Press, 1998.

Langson Library Call Number HM24 .S54426 1998

"Why Does Economics Help Only With Easy Problems?" In: Peter A. G. van Bergeijk, *et al*, eds. *Economic Science and Practice: The Roles of Academic Economists and Policy-makers*. Lyme, NH: Edward Elgar, 1997, 134-146.

Langson Library Call Number HB74.P65 E356 1997

"The Role of Nuclear Weapons." In: L. Benjamin Ederington and Michael J. Mazarr, eds. *Turning Point: The Gulf War and U. S. Military Strategy*. Boulder, CO: Westview Press, 1994.

Langson Library Call Number UA23 .T85 1994

"Greenhouse Effect." In: David R. Henderson, ed. *The Fortune Encyclopedia of Economics*. New York: Warner Books, 1993, 447-452.

Langson Library Call Number HB61 .F67 1993

"The Global Dimension." In: Graham Allison and Gregory F. Treverton, eds. *Rethinking America's Security: Beyond Cold War to New World Order*. New York: Norton, 1992, 196-210.

Langson Library Call Number UA23 .R458 1992

"Economic Responses to Global Warming: Prospects for Cooperative Approaches." In: Rudiger Dornbush and James M. Poterba, eds. *Global Warming: Economic Policy Responses*. Cambridge, MA: MIT Press, 1991.

Langson Library Call Number HC79.A4 G56 1991

"Cigarette Smoking: A Study of Change in Behavior." In: Martin Shubik, ed. *Risk, Organizations, and Society*. Boston: Kluwer, 1991, 129-42.

"The Marshall Plan: A Rehearsal for the Atlantic Alliance." In: Armand Clesse and Archie C. Epps, eds. *Present at the Creation: The Fortieth Anniversary of the Marshall Plan.* New York: Harper and Row, 1990, 60-69. Langson Library Call Number HC240 .P68 1990

"Global Environmental Forces." In: John L. Helm, ed. *Energy: Production, Consumption, and Consequences*. National Academy Press, 1990, 75-84.

Science Library Bar Call Number TJ163.15 .E5384 1990

"Life, Liberty or the Pursuit of Happiness." In: Isabel V. Sawhill, ed. *Challenge to Leadership: Economic and Social Issues for the Next Decade*. Washington DC: The Urban Institute, 1988.

Langson Library Call Number HC106.8 .C465 1988

"Value of Life." In: John Eatwell, Murray Milgate, and Peter Newman, eds. *The New Palgrave: A Dictionary of Economics*, v. IV. London: Macmillan, 1987, 793-6. Langson Library Reference Call Number HB61 .N49 1987b v.4

"The Role of War Games and Exercises." In: Ashton B. Carter *et al.*, eds. *Managing Nuclear Operations*. The Brookings Institution, Washington, D.C., 1986, 426-444. Langson Library Call Number U263 .M324 1987 c.2

"Against Backsliding." In: Alejandro Foxley *et al.*, eds. *Development, Democracy and the Art of Trespassing: Essays in Honor of Albert O. Hirschman*. Notre Dame, IN: University of Notre Dame Press, 1986, 233-238.

Langson Library Call Number HD74 .D48 1986

"Whose Business Is Good Behavior?" In: Winthrop Knowlton and Richard Zeckhauser, ed. *American Society: Public and Private Responsibilities*. Cambridge, MA: Ballinger, 1986, 153-180.

Langson Library Call Number HN53 .A64 1986

"Policy Analysis as a Science of Choice." In: R. S. Ganapathy et al., eds. *Public Policy and Policy Analysis in India*. Sage Publications, 1985, 19-29.

"The Mind as a Consuming Organ," In: Jon Elster, ed. *The Multiple Self.* New York: Cambridge University Press, 1985.

Langson Library Call Number BD450 .M78 1986

"Energy Security: International Implications." In: Richard J. Gonzalez, Raymond W. Smilor, and Joel Darmstadter, eds. *Improving U.S. Energy Security*. Cambridge, MA., Ballinger, 1985.

Langson Library Call Number HD9502.U52 I48 1985

"Common Security and the Limitation of War." In: Stockholm International Peace Research Institute. *Policies for Common Security*. Philadelphia: Taylor and Francis, 1985, 129-33.

Langson Library Call Number JX1952 .P585 1985

"Alternative Sources of Middle East Conflict." In: Nissan Oren, ed. *Images and Reality in International Politics*. New York: St. Martin's Press, 1984, 206-210. Langson Library Call Number JX1391 .I535 1984 "Confidence in Crisis." In: Karl Kaiser, ed., *Confidence-Building Measures*. Forschungsinstitut des Deutschen Gesellschaft für Auswartige Politik, December 1983.

"Arrangements for Reciprocal Assurance." In: Hilliard Roderick and Ulla Magnusson, eds. *Avoiding Inadvertent War: Crisis Management*. Austin, TX: Lyndon B. Johnson School of Public Affairs, University of Texas, 1983, 123-30. Langson Library Call Number JX1974.8 .A96 1983

"Climate Change: Implications for Welfare and Policy." In: *Changing Climate: Report of the Carbon Dioxide Assessment Committee*. The National Academy Press, 1983. Science Library Bar Call Number QC981.8.C5 C44 1983

# Rand and Other Reports by Schelling

Strategy and Self-command . Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corporation, 1985. Langson Library Call Number BF632 .S33 1985

A Tribute to Bernard Brodie and (Incidentally) to Rand. Santa Monica, CA: Rand, 1979. Langson Library Call Number: AS36 .R28 no.6355

*Models of Segregation*. Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corp., 1969. Science Library Bar Call Number Q180.A1 R36 no. 6014

*The Role of Theory in the Study of Conflict.* Santa Monica, CA: Rand Corp., 1960. Science Library Bar Call Number Q180.A1 R36 no. 2515

*International Cost-sharing Arrangements*. Princeton, NJ: International Finance Section, Dept. of Economics and Sociology, Princeton University, 1955. Langson Library Call Number HG136 .P7 no.24

#### **Journal and Magazine Articles by Schelling**

"Nuclear Deterrence for the Future." *Issues in Science and Technology* 23/1 (Fall 2006), 50-52.

"What Makes Greenhouse Sense?" *Foreign Affairs* (May/June 2002). <a href="http://www.foreignaffairs.org/20020501facomment8138-p0/thomas-c-schelling/what-makes-greenhouse-sense.html">http://www.foreignaffairs.org/20020501facomment8138-p0/thomas-c-schelling/what-makes-greenhouse-sense.html</a>

"Intergenerational and International Discounting," Risk Analysis 20/6 (2000), 833-838.

"Some Economics of Global Warming." *American Economic Review* 82/1, 1992, 1. <a href="http://sedac.ciesin.org/mva/iamcc.tg/articles/SC1992/SC1992.html">http://sedac.ciesin.org/mva/iamcc.tg/articles/SC1992/SC1992.html</a>

"The Legacy of Hiroshima: A Half-Century Without Nuclear War." *Philosophy & Public Policy* 20/2-3 (Summer 2000).

http://www.puaf.umd.edu/IPPP/Summer00/legacy\_of\_hiroshima.htm

"Remembering Mancur Olson." Southern Economic Journal 66/3 (2000), 793-800.

"The Environmental Challenges of Power Generation." *The Energy Journal* 19/2 (1998), 115-128.

"The Cost of Combatting Global Warming," *Foreign Affairs* 76/6 (November/December1997), 8-14.

"The Contradiction Unresolved," *Behavioral and Brain Sciences* 19/4 (December 1996), 595.

"Criteria for Determining an Optimal Cigarette Tax: The Economist's Perspective." Warner, Schelling, et al, *Tobacco Control* 4,4 (Winter 1995), 380-386.

"Assessing Alternative Drug Control Regimes." *Journal of Policy Analysis and Management* 15/3 (1996), 330-352. Co-author with Robert MacCoun and Peter Reuter.

"Coping Rationally with Lapses from Rationality." *Eastern Economic Journal* 22/8 (Summer 1996), 251-269.

"The Economic Diplomacy of Geoengineering." *Climatic Change* 33/3, (July 1996), 303-307.

"Research By Accident." Technological Forecasting and Social Change 53 (1996),15-20.

"Intergenerational Discounting." Energy Policy 23/4-5 (1995), 395-401.

"Global Warming and Health Effects in the Third World." *Science*, New Series, 268/5215 (2 June 1995), 1264. (Letter) <a href="http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=0036-8075%2819950602%293%3A268%3A5215%3C1264%3AGWAHEI%3E2.0.CO%3B2-G">http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=0036-8075%2819950602%293%3A268%3A5215%3C1264%3AGWAHEI%3E2.0.CO%3B2-G</a>

"Do Businesses Comply with a No-Smoking Law? Assessing the Self-Enforcement Approach." *Preventive Medicine* 23 (1994), 223-229. Co-author with Nancy A. Rigotti and Michael A. Stoto.

"Introductory Remarks." In: "Issues in Smoking Cessation: Who Quits? Who Pays?" *Tobacco Control: An International Journal, Supplement*, (Winter 1993).

"Retail Stores' Compliance with a City No-Smoking Law." *American Journal of Public Health* 83 (February 1993), 227-232. Co-author with N.A. Rigotti, M. A. Stoto, M. F. Bierer, and A. Rosen.

"Some Economics of Global Warming." *American Economic Review* 82/1 (March 1992), 1-14.

"Strategy and Self-Command." Negotiation Journal (October 1989), 343-347.

"Promises." Negotiation Journal (April 1989), 113-118.

"Abolition of Ballistic Missiles." International Security 12/1 (1987), 179-183.

"Economics and Cigarettes." Preventive Medicine 15 (1986), 549-560.

"What Went Wrong with Arms Control?" Foreign Affairs 64/2 (Winter 1985/1986), 219-233.

"Enforcing Rules on Oneself." *Journal of Law, Economics, and Organization* 1/2 (Fall 1985), 357-374.

"Self-Command in Practice, in Policy, and in a Theory of Rational Choice." *American Economic Review* 74/2 (May 1984), 1-11.

"Confidence in Crisis." International Security 8/4 (Spring 1984), 55-66.

"Thinking about Nuclear Terrorism." *International Security* 6/4 (Spring 1982), 61-77.

#### **Newspaper Articles by Schelling**

"It's Getting Warmer." Wall Street Journal, 23 February 2006, A16.

"The Nuclear Taboo." Wall Street Journal, 24 October 2005, A14.

"Developing Nations Must Play A Role In Kyoto Solutions." *San Jose Mercury News*, 21 December 1997, 7P.

http://docs.newsbank.com/openurl?ctx\_ver=z39.88-

2004&rft\_id=info:sid/iw.newsbank.com:AWNB:SJMB&rft\_val\_format=info:ofi/fmt:kev :mtx:ctx&rft\_dat=0EB7215A241367CD&svc\_dat=InfoWeb:aggregated5&req\_dat=0D0F 9A1261961D4A

"War on Warming: Who Will Pay?" Commercial Appeal (Mephis, TN), 26 October, 1997, B4.

http://docs.newsbank.com/openurl?ctx ver=z39.88-

2004&rft\_id=info:sid/iw.newsbank.com:AWNB:CMAB&rft\_val\_format=info:ofi/fmt:ke

v:mtx:ctx&rft\_dat=0F7B8C60F1C700B6&svc\_dat=InfoWeb:aggregated5&req\_dat=0D0F9A1261961D4A

"Can Earth Be Kept Cool? Politics May Block Attempts to Slow Global Warming, But Technology May Yet Come to the Rescue." *Newsday*, 22 April 1990, Ideas, 1.

http://docs.newsbank.com/openurl?ctx\_ver=z39.88-

<u>2004&rft\_id=info:sid/iw.newsbank.com:AWNB:NWDB&rft\_val\_format=info:ofi/fmt:kev:mtx:ctx&rft\_dat=109E85A04801BCD1&svc\_dat=InfoWeb:aggregated5&req\_dat=0D0F9A1261961D4A</u>

"How to 'No Thyself' All Year Round, Not Just New Year's." *Washington Post* 28 December 1980, C1.

http://docs.newsbank.com/openurl?ctx\_ver=z39.88-

<u>2004&rft\_id=info:sid/iw.newsbank.com:AWNB:WPIW&rft\_val\_format=info:ofi/fmt:kev:mtx:ctx&rft\_dat=0EB32D4947999EE0&svc\_dat=InfoWeb:aggregated5&req\_dat=0D0F9A1261961D4A</u>

# Web Articles by Schelling

"An Astonishing Sixty Years: The Legacy of Hirsohima." Prize Lecture. From *Les Prix Nobel*, edited by Karl Grandin. Stockholm: Nobel Foundation, 2006.

Text: <a href="http://nobelprize.org/nobel\_prizes/economics/laureates/2005/schelling-lecture.pdf">http://nobelprize.org/nobel\_prizes/economics/laureates/2005/schelling-lecture.pdf</a> Video (high bandwidth):

http://nobelprize.org/nobel\_prizes/economics/laureates/2005/schelling-lecture-hi.ram Video (low bandwidth):

http://nobelprize.org/nobel\_prizes/economics/laureates/2005/schelling-lecture-lo.ram

"Autobiography." From *Les Prix Nobel*, edited by Karl Grandin. Stockholm: Nobel Foundation, 2006.

http://nobelprize.org/nobel\_prizes/economics/laureates/2005/schelling-autobio.html

"Greenhouse Effect." In *The Concise Encyclopedia of Economics*. <a href="http://www.econlib.org/Library/Enc/GreenhouseEffect.html">http://www.econlib.org/Library/Enc/GreenhouseEffect.html</a>

#### **Books and Theses about Schelling**

Dodge, Robert. Strategist: The Life and Times of Thomas Schelling. How a Game Theorist Understood the Cold War and Won the Nobel Prize in Economics Hollis NH: Hollis Publishing, 2006.

On order.

Ayson, Robert. Thomas Schelling and the Nuclear Age: Strategy as Social Science.

London: Frank Cass, 2004.

Langson Library Call Number U162.6 .A97 2004

Swedberg, Richard. *Economics and Sociology, Redefining Their Boundaries: Conversations with Economists and Sociologists*. Princeton, NJ: Princeton University Press, 1990.

Langson Library Call Number HM35 .S93 1990

Herken, Gregg. *Counsels Of War*. New York: Knopf, 1985. SRLF Storage Call Number UA23 .H49 1985

Clarke, Duncan L. *Strategy and Policy: Their Theoretical Relationship*. Charlottesville, VA: University of Virginia, 1970. Ph.D thesis.

# **Articles about Schelling**

Postrel, Virginia. "A Nobel Winner Can Help You Keep Your Resolutions." *New York Times*, 29 December 2005, C3.

http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=950538571&sid=6&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD

McGreal, Chris. "Calls Grow for Withdrawal of Nobel Prize: Israeli Group Objects to Award for 'Warmongers'. Game Theory Used for Political Bias, Say Critics." *Guardian*. 10 December 2005.

http://www.guardian.co.uk/science/2005/dec/10/israel.internationalnews

Hilsenrath, Jon E. "A Nobel Economist Analyzes the Strategies of the Deadly Serious Games Nations Play." *Wall Street Journal*, 7 November 2005, A.2. (Includes interview with Schelling)

http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=922615951&sid=5&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD

Frank, Robert H. "Of Hockey Players and Housing Prices." *New York Times*, 27 October 2005, C2.

http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=917142811&sid=5&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD

Leonhardt, David. "To Prove You're Serious, Burn Some Bridges." *New York Times*, 17 October 2005, C4.

 $\underline{\text{http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=912192091\&sid=5\&Fmt=3\&clientId=1568\&RQT=309\&VName=PQD}$ 

Bock, Alan. "Games People Play: The Nobel in Economics Goes to Pioneers in Study of Human Behaviors." *Orange County Register*, 12 October, 2005, Commentary, 1. http://docs.newsbank.com/openurl?ctx\_ver=z39.88-

2004&rft\_id=info:sid/iw.newsbank.com:AWNB:OCRB&rft\_val\_format=info:ofi/fmt:ke

v:mtx:ctx&rft\_dat=10D3776FE0A387A0&svc\_dat=InfoWeb:aggregated5&req\_dat=0D0 F9A1261961D4A

Muskal, Michael and Ellingwood, Ken. "Two Game Theorists Win the Nobel Prize for Economics; Thomas Schelling's and Robert Aumann's Work Sheds Light on Conflict and Cooperation." *Los Angeles Times*, 11October 2005, C1.

http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=909276621&sid=5&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD

"Game Theorists Share Nobel Prize." The Independent, 11 October 2005.

Uchitelle, Louise. "American and Israeli Share Nobel Prize in Economics." *New York Times*, 11 October 2005, C2.

 $\frac{\text{http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=909264511\&sid=5\&Fmt=3\&clientId=1568\&RQT=309\&VName=PQD}{\text{=309\&VName=PQD}}$ 

Correction:

http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=913560221&sid=5&Fmt=2&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD

Hilsenrath, Jon E. "Economic Work On 'Game Theory' Wins Nobel Prize." Wall Street Journal, 11 October 2005, A2.

 $\frac{\text{http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=909468731\&sid=5\&Fmt=3\&clientId=1568\&RQT=309\&VName=PQD}{\text{model}}$ 

Henderson, David R. "The Great Game." *Wall Street Journal*, 11 October 2005, A16. <a href="http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=909468311&sid=5&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD">http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=909468311&sid=5&Fmt=3&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=PQD</a>

Lebow, Richard Ned. "Thomas Schelling and Strategic Bargaining." *International Journal* 51/3 (Summer 1996), 555

Zeckhauser, Richard. "Distinguished Fellow: Reflections on Thomas Schelling." *Journal of Economic Perspectives* 3/2 (Spring, 1989), 153-164. <a href="http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=0895-3309%28198921%293%3A2%3C153%3ADFROTS%3E2.0.CO%3B2-D">http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=0895-3309%28198921%293%3A2%3C153%3ADFROTS%3E2.0.CO%3B2-D</a>

Burt, Robert A. "Commentary on Schelling's "Enforcing Rules on Oneself." *Journal of Law, Economics, & Organization* 1/2 (Autumn, 1985), 381-383. <a href="http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=8756-6222%28198523%291%3A2%3C381%3ACOS%22RO%3E2.0.CO%3B2-3">http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=8756-6222%28198523%291%3A2%3C381%3ACOS%22RO%3E2.0.CO%3B2-3</a>

Welles, Benjamin. "A Cut in U.S. Force in Europe Opposed: Experts Tell Congressmen Mansfield Plan Is Perilous." *New York Times*, 20 May 1966, 15. <a href="http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=90219536&sid=1&Fmt=10&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=HNP">http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=90219536&sid=1&Fmt=10&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=HNP</a>

Bernard, Jessie. "Some Current Conceptualizations in the Field of Conflict." *American Journal of Sociology*, 70/4 (January 1965), 442-454.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=0002-

9602%28196501%2970%3A4%3C442%3ASCCITF%3E2.0.CO%3B2-M

Kaufman, Michael T. "Role Of Experts On Arms Decried: Politicians Said to Abandon War and Peace Questions." *New York Times*, 26 May 1963, 2.

 $\frac{\text{http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=356801172\&sid=1\&Fmt=10\&clientId=1568\&RQT}{=309\&VName=HNP}$ 

Rosen. Sumner M.. "To Avert Nuclear War: Distinction Drawn Between Arms Control and Total Disarmament." *New York Times*, 18 January 1961, 32. (Letter) <a href="http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=118891611&sid=1&Fmt=10&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=HNP">http://proquest.umi.com/pqdweb?did=118891611&sid=1&Fmt=10&clientId=1568&RQT=309&VName=HNP</a>

# **Reviews of Schelling's Books**

Review of: Strategies of Commitment and Other Essays (2006)

*Journal of Economic Literature* 45/1 (March 2007). *Ethics* 118/1 (October 2007).

Review of: Choice and Consequence: Perspectives of an Errant Economist (1984)

Ainslie, George. [Untitled.] *American Journal of Sociology* 91/6 (May, 1986),1467-1469.

 $\frac{\text{http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=}00029602\%28198605\%2991\%3A6\%3C1467\%3AC}{\text{ACPOA}\%3E2.0.CO\%3B2-X}$ 

Journal of Economic Literature 23 (June 1985)

New Republic 191 (27 August 1984).

New York Times Book Review (1 July 1984).

Kyklos v. 40 no. 1 (1987).

New York Times Book Review 89 (1 July 1984).

Wall Street Journal (18 May 1984).

Review of: Incentives for Environmental Protection (1983)

Choice 21 (November1983).

Journal of Economic Literature 21 (December 1983).

Boston College Environmental Affairs Law Review 12/2 (1985).

Ecology Law Quarterly 11 (1984).

Journal of the American Planning Association 50 (Spring 1984).

Southern Economic Journal 50 (January 1984).

The Public Interest no. 73 (Fall 1983).

Review of: Arms and Influence (1966)

Hanning, Hugh. [Untitled.] *International Affairs* 43/2 (April 1967), 334-335. <a href="http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00205850%28196704%2943%3A2%3C334%3AAAAI%3E2.0.CO%3B2-T">http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00205850%28196704%2943%3A2%3C334%3AAAAI%3E2.0.CO%3B2-T</a>

Review of: Strategy and Arms Control (1961)

Singer, J. David. "Arms Control and Beyond." *Journal of Conflict Resolution* 5/3 (September 1961), 311-319.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00220027%28196109%295%3A3%3C311%3AACAB%3E2.0.CO%3B2-4

Review of: *The Strategy of Conflict* (1960)

Galtung, Johan. [Untitled.] *American Journal of Sociology* 67/1 (July 1961), 117-118.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00029602%28196107%2967%3A1%3C117%3ATS OC%3E2.0.CO%3B2-G

Deutsch, Karl W. [Untitled.] *Annals of the American Academy of Political and Social Science* 336: Is International Communism Winning? (July 1961), 170-171. <a href="http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00027162%28196107%29336%3C170%3ATSOC%3E2.0.CO%3B2-C">http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00027162%28196107%29336%3C170%3ATSOC%3E2.0.CO%3B2-C</a>

Rapoport, Anatol. [Unitled.] *Journal of the American Statistical Association* 56/294 (June 1961), 433-438.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=01621459%28196106%2956%3A294%3C433%3A TSOC%3E2.0.CO%3B2-I

Review of: *Micromotives and Macrobehavior* (1978)

Hamburger, Henry. "Individuals and Aggregates." *Science. New Series* 205/4401 (July1979), 37-38.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00368075%2819790706%293%3A205%3A4401%3C37%3AIAA%3E2.0.CO%3B2-M

Review of: National Income Behavior: An Introduction to Algebraic Analysis

Tobin, James. [Untitled.] *Review of Economics and Statistics* 34/1 (February 1952), 91-92.

http://links.jstor.org/sici?sici=00346535%28195202%2934%3A1%3C91%3ANIBAIT%3E2.0.CO%3B2-8

#### Web Articles about Schelling

"Thomas Schelling." *Wikipedia: The Free Encyclopedia*. <a href="http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Thomas\_Schelling">http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Thomas\_Schelling</a>

"Thomas C. Schelling." Faculty and Staff Profile, School of Public Policy, University of Maryland

http://www.publicpolicy.umd.edu/facstaff/faculty/Schelling.html

Cook, Chris. "The Schelling Segregation Model: Demonstration Software." *Agent-Based Computational Economics (ACE) and Complex Adaptive Systems (CAS)*, 24 January 2008.

http://www.econ.iastate.edu/tesfatsi/demos/schelling/schellhp.htm

Harford, Tim. "Lunch with the FT: Thomas Schelling and the Game of Life." *Tim Harford: The Undercover Economist*, 17 December 2005. http://timharford.com/2005/12/lunch-with-the-ft-thomas-schelling-and-the-game-of-life/

Harford, Tim. "FT Comment: How an Economic Theory Beat the Atomic Bomb." *Tim Harford: The Undercover Economist*, 12 December 2005. http://timharford.com/2005/10/how-an-economic-theory-beat-the-atomic-bomb/

Kaplan, Fred. "All Pain, No Gain: Nobel Laureate Thomas Schelling's Little-known Role in the Vietnam War." *Slate*, 11 October 2005. http://www.slate.com/id/2127862/

Cowen, Tyler. "Thomas Schelling, New Nobel Laureate." *Marginal Revolution*, 10 October 2005.

http://www.marginalrevolution.com/marginalrevolution/2005/10/schelling\_and\_a\_1.html

Kingdaddy. "Meet Thomas Schelling." *Arms and Influence: The Political Uses of Violence, for Good or Bad*, 19 April 2004.

http://armsandinfluence.typepad.com/armsandinfluence/2004/04/meet thomas sch.html

Thanks to Andrew Ha and Chris Liang for their assistance.